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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, May 07,2009 424 PM 
To: Jerry Hallenstein 

Cc: Tripp Coston; Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 06503-08 - Dkt 080439-El 

- 

Jerry, 
Per this e-mail, 
i will forward Confidential DN 06503-08 in Docket 080439 to GPC. 
thanks for reviewing the material. 
Marguerite. 

From: Jerry Hallenstein 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 4:15 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Tripp Coston; Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 06503-08 - Dkt 080439-E1 

Marguerite, 

OPC_' _ _ X I _  

RC'P __.I 
Please forward DN 06503-08 in Docket 080439 to Gulf Power Company. It is no longer needed. 

thanks, 
Jerry 

-. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:06 PM 
To: Jerry Hallenstein 
Cc: Tripp Coston; Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Kimberley Penal 
Subject: Return of Confidential DN 06503-08 - Dkt 0804391-E1 

Jerry, 
I have a staff directive to return to source conii'dential document 06503-08. This document was 
generated by CostodCMP. Should this document be shredded ? or returned to the company 
related to the work papers ? & specifically, which company ? 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

DN 06503-08 - CMP (sic)/Coston - (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents relating to staff's workpapers for 
review of fuel hedging practices of florida's five investor-owned electric utilities [from DN 0551 6-08, 
which was filed by c;lPCl. 

5/7/2009 

~ 


